
Keenan, Gina N - DNR 

From: Keenan, Gina N - DNR 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:03 PM 
Prosa, Timothy A - DNR 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

OW Sports over run commodity charges 
20180214111405765.pdf 

Tim, 

I am approving the commodity charge over runs associated with the excavation, hauling, landfilling, backfilling and 
compaction of 131.13 tons of soil at the OW Sports property. For your reference, attached are costs that were approved 
with the original variance bid award for the excavation at this site .. 

Please email or call if you have any questions. 

Thanks, and have good vacation. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Gina Keenan 
Phone: (715) 839-3765 
gina.keenan@wisconsin.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: RicohMailroomScan@eauclaire.dnr[mailto:RicohMailroomScan@eauclaire.dnr] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 11:14 AM 
To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR <Gina.Keenan@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Message from "NRWCECCL05" 

This E-mail was sent from "NRWCECCL05" (MP C4503). 

Scan Date: 02.14.2018 11:14:05 (-0600} 
Queries to: RicohMailroomScan@eauclaire.dnr 
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